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Government of India
Ministry of Rural Development DMPP"‘J
Krishi Bha‘-._‘:'&m. New [Delhi.
Dated the 14 February. 2013

To y

2}7%’5743 “The Secretary,

§ Rural Development Department,
Government of Uttarakhand,
Dehradun,

gy
Subject: Dropping of road works-reg. _ :’1")7 g S

Sir, TR o

I am directed to refer to the State Government's letter No. 1 T07/M-2-04(1)/RRP-
11/12 dated 14™ December. 2012 on the subject mentioned above and to convey the
approval of the Ministry for deletion of the 7 road works, summary of which is as under:

World Bank, RRP-II (Tranche-I)

SL No. of works | Package | Length Cost in _!
No. No. in Km. lakhs |
- 1 Sadar to Saknana Motor Road, L027, UT-01-04 7.950 400.38
S Stage-1
5 2 Km 121 of NH-87E (Dyalikhet) to UT-01-05 | 9.225 384.87
Mangchaura Motor Road, L036, Stage-I o
” 3 Parkhal to Silaudi Motor Road, L031, | UT-03-01 | 10.500 | 404.19
Stage-1
4 Meen Dangtoli Gadkot to Hanskoti UT-03-02 | 7.200 411.25
. Motor Road, 1028 (including 18 meters
span steel girder bridge). Stage-I
" 5 Mahtolia Gaon to Majuli Motor Road. | UT-07-01 5.000 200.20
L026, Stage-1 [ |
» 6 Sarna to Seruwakanal Motor Road, 1023, | UT-07-02 6.425 260.80
Stage-1
1 T Chopda to Udamanda Motor Road, L040, | UT-10-04 | 17.070 680.00
E Stage-I
Total 63.37 2741.69
2 You are requested to drop these 7 road works from OMMAS within 15 days from

the date of issue of this letter.

3. The sanctioned value of projects, No. of road works, length of road works from
World Bank, RRP-II (Tranche-I) will stand reduced accordingly.

4. The expenditure, if any, incurred on construction of any of thesc roads will not be
charged to the funds released by the Ministry under the scherne and will be met by the
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5 No fresh proposal for sanction of these roads will be submitted by the State Govt.
except in cases where proposal are being dropped, for the time being, owing to non-
availability of forest/wild life clearance;

Yours taithfully.

shfdae
AL
(Manju Rajpal)
Deputy Secretary to the Government of India
Tel No.011-23381028.
Copy to:
{i}) Director (Tech)/(P-1), NRRDA, New Delhi
(i1} Shri Ganesh Kharanga, Technical Director & In-charge NIC-MoRI) Project Cell
with request to permit Govt. of Uttarakhand for deletion of 7 road works as
mentioned in para 1.



